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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barbara Giorgio <Barbara.Giorgio.230499445@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:04 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their o\\-n energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Barbara Giorgio 
14 Jeff Rd 
Largo, FL 33774 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diana Cowans < Diana.Cowans.17091255@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:03 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
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
Diana Cowans 
5729 Fishermans Dr 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Chicoyne <chicoyne@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:50 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Chicoyne 

Mr Chris Chicoyne 
chicoyne@gmail.com 
16566 68th St N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Adrian Seijo <Adrian.Seijo.232954302@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:48 PM 

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
Adrian Seijo 
5956 Azalea Cir 
West Palm Beach, FL 33415 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Harrison <Sarah.Harrison.50247741@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:29 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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
Sarah Harrison 
4227 SW 102nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janet Robinson <Janet.Robinson.8171094@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:21 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their o~n energy. 
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
Janet Robinson 
11058 Knottingby Dr 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Christopher Sims <csims22@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:57 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Christopher Sims 

Mr Christopher Sims 
csims22@gmail.com 
3230 Inverness Court 
Orlando, FL 32806 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maurice Bennett < Maurice.Bennett.109084620@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:53 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
the fastest growing job in the .country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Maurice Bennett 
10130 Sunrise Lakes Blvd 
Sunrise, FL 33322 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bianca deleon <Bianca.deLeon.49744408@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:27 PM 
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
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling \\-1th an above 10% 
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
Bianca deLeon 
2240 Bella Vista Way 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34952 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeffrey Zinnert <jeffreyzinnert@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:22 PM 
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

Jeffrey Zinnert 

Ms Jeffrey Zinnert 
jeffreyzinnert@gmail.com 
2827 Deerfield St 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pamela Haun < Pamela.Haun.8785778@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:20 PM 

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
Pamela Haun 
8747 SW 50th Pl 
Cooper City, FL 33328 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Trina White <Trina.White.74551602@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6: 17 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
Trina White 
13808 217th Rd 
Live Oak, FL 32060 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Flora <Mark.Flora.271337296@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:15 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Com.missioner Art Graham, 

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
Solar benefits Floridians ' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Mark Flora 
211 63rd St W 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ira mil Kneemiller < lramil.Kneemiller.360726024@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tool_s - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business o\vners, and homeo\vners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Iramil Kneemiller 
920 Louvre Ct 
Kissimmee, FL 34759 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Zimmerman < David.Zimmerman.341927365@p2a.co> 

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
David Zimmerman 
1437 Strada D Oro 
Venice, FL 34292 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dobi Dobroslawa < Dobi.Dobroslawa.71511168@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:12 PM 
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
Dobi Dobroslawa 
21784 Brixham Run Loop 
Estero, FL 33928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Scott Warner <scottewarner@bellsouth.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:11 PM 
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

Scott E. Warner 

Mr Scott Warner 
scottewarner@bellsouth.net 
10028 SW Coral Tree Circle 
Port St Lucie, FL 34987 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paul Coutu < Paul.Coutu.82670647@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:01 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
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
Paul Coutu 
2092 Broadmoor Ln 
Spring Hill, FL 34606 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brett Robert < Brett.Robert.16789865@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:57 PM 

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

customers. The government needs to listen to the voters. The voters are your bosses; this is not a dictatorship in 
spite of all of the undemocratic activities that are going on right now. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce wiH hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Brett Robert 
1295 NW 87th Ave 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Gaiefsky <Cheryl.Gaiefsky.95679374@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:49 PM 
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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 
1041 Cross Cut Way 
Longwood, FL 32750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vivie Bishop <Vivie.Bishop.137028874@p2a.co> 

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
Vivie Bishop 
850 S Tamiami Trail 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ellie Joseph < Ellie.Joseph.75063801@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:48 PM 

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
Ellie Joseph 
13346 Canopy Grove Dr 
Tampa, FL 33625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Valk <James.Valk.56761852@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:47 PM 

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
James Valk 
4 Ivy Ct 
Orange City, FL 32763 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amanda Gordon <Amanda.Gordon.30864685@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:43 PM 

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
Amanda Gordon 
828 Lighthouse Cove 
Sanford, FL 32773 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Noloboff < Nancy.Noloboff.82670755@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:39 PM 
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
receive full compensation for the power they produce ·will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
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
Nancy Noloboff 
25 Locust St 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Myra Dewhurst < Myra. Dewhu rst.164527 41 @p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:22 PM 

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
Myra Dewhurst 
3 841 Casey Key Rd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Neil Kodsi <ndkodsi@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:17 PM 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

Neil Kodsi 

Mr Neil Kodsi 
ndkodsi@gmail.com 
547 NE 105th St. 
Miami Shores, FL 33138 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Brian Betron <brianbetron@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:13 PM 
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

Brian Betron 

Mr Brian Betron 
brianbetron@gmail.com 
16087 Derby Drive E 
Loxahatchee, Florida 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

diane ingram <diane.ingram.82620435@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:10 PM 

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
diane ingram 
1016 Woodside Ave 
Clearwater, FL 33756 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anita Garrison <Anita.Garrison.40990396@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:09 PM 
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
Anita Garrison 
8705 288th St 
Branford, FL 32008 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christina Crosby <Christina.Crosby.232993570@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:07 PM 
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Christina Crosby 
2240 Seminole Blvd 
Melbourne, FL 32904 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendy Weldon <Wendy.Weldon.16451058@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:03 PM 

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
Wendy Weldon 
6045 Winding Brooke Way 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eric West <Eric.West.74323245@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:02 PM 

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

customers~ 

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

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above I 0% 
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
Eric West 
3943 S Peninsula Dr 
Port Orange, FL 32127 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Malloy <John.Malloy.82797016@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:59 PM 

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
John Malloy 
1756 Mira Lago Cir 
Ruskin, FL 33570 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Nicholas Guittar < nguittar@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:58 PM 
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

Nicholas Guittar 

Dr. Nicholas Guittar 

nguittar@gmail.com 

10228 Stratford Pointe Avenue, 10228 

Orlando, FL 32832-6017 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen Pearce <Karen.Pearce.360692257@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:56 PM 

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
Karen Pearce 
1709 NW 23rd St 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regina Walther < Regina.Walther.325846219@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:55 PM 

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

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 

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
Regina Walther 
1950 SW Palm City Rd 
Stuart, FL 34994 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Silvia Hall < Silvia.Hall.18437999@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:53 PM 

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
Silvia Hall 
349 NE 31st St 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Hardy <Ann.Hardy.213623823@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:51 PM 

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
Ann Hardy 
2009 Lakewood Dr 
Sebring, FL 33872 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gilda Levinson <Gilda.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co> 

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
Gilda Levinson 
8183 NW 14th St 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
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